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" RE: Proposed FASB Staff Position, FITF 03-14. Tpleirehtefion Guidarcs for
the Application Paragraph 16 of BITF Tssue No.-03:1, “The Meaning of Other-
Than-Temporary In*q)amnerﬁ and Its Appimatmn o Cenam Investments”

SN Dear MrSmith:

force in westemn Missoufi ca&:maaﬂy life. We are ai);lfaeﬁ éoilér eomunﬁy bank and
we are concerned about the proposed Staff Position issued on September 15, 2004, by the
Financial Accmmnﬁg Standardas Beard {FSF 03-1- a)

discussed among accemﬁatfts regaiafors, the Amenea; Baake;s Association and others
for a year now, but I'd rathersee you get this right the first time, than have to struggle
through a series of “fixes” over ‘eha élext f@vef ?'t:'afs

'We re big fo;‘ a ccmmamty hank in Mlsgcﬁm 50 the chaages in this propasal will have a
significant impact on us. Iam very csacemeé that a December 31, 2004, effective date
will cause us huge pmblems Whatever you ﬁﬁ&ﬂ‘j’ decide on‘needs to give us a much
la&ger “iead ttme

P ;As fer ﬁae prepcsai 1%3@1? liamteﬁmé abceui ééat seeur;nses iaé!éméFS beang written' ©

~ down for changes in market values that are solely due to increases in interest rates. The
5% fluctuation proposal is t0d low ami does not slfow adeqwate ﬂexrbﬂ:ty to banks to
_ manage nsk and hc;mdzty S
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to “fix” this proposal bcfore 1t goes mto effect

o Thank you for me oppertmnty ta Goment en t}mspropnsa!

Ednoaglas




